



Learning Dollars
Talent Profile

Pavel G.

Web and Mobile Engineer

Hi! I am Pavel, a software engineer who specializes in the development of web and mobile applications. I have done projects in e-commerce, CRM, mobile tech, and wordpress. I have taken courses in software development, applied math, algorithms, and also various language-specific courses like python.

What sets me apart from other engineers is the breadth of my experience. I have worked as a software developer for over 10 years. I've touched a lot of different platforms and languages, and I am truly full-stack in that sense. My coding style is clean and well commented. I do my best in delivering fast and reliable solutions for clients and also have an attitude conducive to learning new things.

Skill Tags: Python, PHP, Javascript, JSX, HTML, CSS, MySQL, MongoDB, Django, React Native, Bootstrap, Bash, Linux, AWS, Docker

Experience

CRM Force (customized SugarCRM) / Software Developer

2010 - 2015, REMOTE

- Caching using MongoDB for sophisticated CRM Entity-Relationship data model (MySQL) that allowed users to get lightning fast search through a database with more than a million records
- CSV data importing with dynamic field assignments and logic based on the field's content
- Bulk emailing with error resolution and bounce processing, supporting different email engines (Amazon SES, Google IMAP, PHPMailer, python based custom script)
- Docker based deployment

Skills used: PHP, MySQL, MongoDB, Javascript, HTML, CSS, Docker

Ained (React Native app for iPhone and Android) / Mobile developer

JAN 2018 - MAY 2018, REMOTE

- Converted Sketch Screens for Account Setup, Buyer, and Seller flow to React Native screens
- Inner logic for Account Setup, Buyer, and Seller flow
- Selfie Camera with a countdown (implemented using React Native)
- REST API interaction on both client and server side
- Facebook, Google, Stripe API integration
- AWS S3 integration for uploading selfies

Skills used: React Native, REST API, Javascript, Python, Django, DRF, Strips

Jewellery selling website / Web developer

JAN 2016, REMOTE

- Converted Sketches to Wordpress theme
- Integrated payment processing
- Installed Wordpress and necessary plugins

Skills used: Wordpress, Javascript, CSS

Link(s) to the project: dalasjewellery.eu

Fitness training website / Web developer

2016, REMOTE

- PDF exporting plugin
- Integrated payment processing
- Installed OctoberCMS (Laravel) and necessary plugins

Skills used: PHP, Laravel, Javascript, CSS

Link(s) to the project: eltorofitnes.nazwa.pl

Courses Taken

Computer Science / Khan Academy

OCTOBER 2017 - DECEMBER 2017

Python Course / Exercism

OCTOBER 2017 - DECEMBER 2017

Python Course / codecademy.com

OCTOBER 2017 - DECEMBER 2017

ReactJS Course / codecademy.com

JANUARY 2018

Machine Learning Crash Course / google.com

MAY 2018

Education

Donetsk National University / Bachelors of Engineering / Computer Science

1996 - 2002, Ukraine